ANTHONY PUBLIC LIBRARY

624 East Main
Anthony, Kansas 67003

March 21, 2024

Mr. Greg Cleveland, Mayor
City of Anthony

124 S. Bluff, P.O. Box 504
Anthony, KS 67003

Dear Mr. Cleveland:
Re: Nominees for the Anthony Public Library Board

On May 1, 2024, two library trustee positions will become vacant. One trustee
cannot succeed herself because of a two term limit. The second trustee has asked
not to be re-appointed.

Therefore, the Board of Trustees of the Anthony Public Library requests that Mary
Julana Hall and Nina Levens be appointed to those positions. Both ladies have
graciously agreed to accept appointment to the Library Board.

According to State Statutes, these terms will be for four years, beginning on May
1, 2024 and ending on April 30, 2028. '

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted by the Anthony Public Library Board.
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Rebecca New,
Library Board, Chair



